



Logan R. Bergeron

Associate

Manchester

603-545-6144

lbergeron@hinckleyallen.com

Practices

Construction & Public Contracts, Compliance, Dispute Resolution, Government & Internal Investigations, Procurement, Risk Management & Surety, Transactions, Crisis Response & Management

Education

Suffolk University Law School, J.D., 2014

Johns Hopkins University: Bloomberg School of Public Health, 2010
Graduate Certificate, Occupational and Environmental Health

Keene State College, B.S., 2007

Safety and Occupational Health Applied Sciences

About

Logan's practice is focused on the representation of general contractors, construction managers, subcontractors, suppliers, owners/developers, architects and engineers in construction-related matters.

Before earning his law degree, Logan's undergraduate and graduate education centered on occupational and environmental health & safety. This field of study led to significant work experience in the construction industry as an environmental health & safety manager at the World Trade Center in New York City, as well as with a major Boston contractor working on highly complex construction projects, including the Rental Car Center at Logan Airport and Millennium Tower in Downtown Crossing.

Credentials

Work Experience

Hinckley Allen

- Associate (2015-Present)
- Law Clerk (2015)

Suffolk Construction

- Senior Safety Manager (2011-2015)

SPS New England, Inc.

- Safety Manager (2010-2011)

LVI Services

- Environmental Health & Safety Manager (2008-2010)

Professional Affiliations

- Boston Bar Association
- Massachusetts Bar Association

Bar Memberships

- Massachusetts
- New Hampshire
- United States District Court, District of Massachusetts
- United States District Court, District of New Hampshire

Latest News & Insight

Publications

Prefabrication and modular construction: A growing trend with evolving legal implications, January 5, 2018

Prefabrication & Modular Construction: A Growing Trend with Evolving Legal Implications, November 29, 2017



Albany Boston Chicago Hartford Manchester New York Providence